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August 1, 2008

Ms. Michelle Woods

Project Manager

c¢/o Dockets Unit, 4" Floor
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Ref: Additional Pipeline Details for Avenal Energy (08-AFC-1)

Dear Ms. Woods:;

In response to the recent inquiry from California Energy Commission (CEC) staff regarding the
pipelines proposed for Avenal Energy, we are providing the following information on behalf of
Avenal Power Center, LLC:
e  The project pipelines from the City of Avenal water supply (primary project water
supply) and the backup water supply wells will be approximately 4 inches in diameter.
The primary water supply pipeline will be approximately 0.3 mile long. The pipeline
from backup water supply wells 18-1 and 18-4 will be approximately 1.1 miles long.
The pipeline from backup water supply well 24-5 will be approximately 1.3 miles
long. These are total lengths from the source to the power plant water treatment area.
e  The natural gas pipeline will be approximately 16-inches in diameter and
approximately 2.4 miles long.

If you have any questions, please call me at the phone number in the letterhead, or Jim Rexroad
at (713) 275-6147.

Sincerely,

Joseph L. Stenger, PG, REA
Project Director

Attachment:
~ Proof of Service

cc. Jim Rexroad, Avenal Power Center, LLC
Proof of Service



BEFORE THE ENERGY RESOURCES CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
1516 NINTH STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814
1-800-822-6228 — WWW.ENERGY.CA.GOV

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATION Docket No. 08-AFC-1
For the AVENAL ENERGY PROJECT PROOF OF SERVICE
(revised 7/31//2008)

INSTRUCTIONS: All parties shall either (1) send an originai signed document pius
12 copies or (2) mail one original signed copy AND e-mall the document to the
address for the Docket as shown below, AND (3) ali parties shall also send a
printed or electronic copy of the document, which includes a proof of service
declaration to each of the individuals on the proof of service list shown below:

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION
Attn: Docket No. 07-AFC-9

1516 Ninth Street, MS-15

Sacramento, CA 95814-5512
docket@energy.state.ca.us

APPLICANT - COUNSEL FOR APPLICANT
Jim Rexroad, Project Manager Jane E. Luckhardt

Avenal Energy Center, LLC DOWNEY BRAND

500 Dallas Street, Level 31 555 Capitol Mall, 10th Floor
Houston, TX 77002 USA Sacramento, CA 95814
Jim.Rexroad@macquarie.com jluckhardt@downeybrand.com
Tracey Gilliland

Avenal Power Center, LLC INTERESTED AGENCIES
500 Dallas Street, Level 31 '

Houston TX 77002 *Callfornla ISO
Tracey.Gillland@macquarie.com P.O. Box 639014

Folsom, CA 95763-9014

Joe Stenger, Project Director
TRC Companies

2666 Rodman Drive

Los Osos, CA 93402
jstenger@trcsolutions.com



mailto:docket@energy.state.ca.us

INTERVENORS

Loulena A. Miles

Marc D. Joseph

Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
' 601 Gateway Boulevard, Suite 1000

South San Francisco, CA 94080

mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com

Imiles@adamsbroadwell.com

ENERGY COMMISSION

Jefirey D. Byron
Commissioner and Preslding Member
jpyron@energy.state.ca.us

Arthur Rosenfeld _
Commissioner and Assoclate Member
arosenfe@energy.state.ca.us

John Wilson A
Advisor to Commissioner Rosenfeld
jwilson@energy.state.ca.us

Gary Fay
Hearing Officer
gfay@energy.state.ca.us

Michelle Woods
Project Manager
mwoods@enerqy.state.ca.us

Lisa DeCarlo
Staff Counsel
ldecarlo@energy.state.ca.us

Public Adviser's Office
pao@energy.state.ca.us

DECLARATION OF SERVICE

I, Joshua Taylor, Declare that on August 1, 2008, I transmitted copies of the attached additional
pipeline details for the Avenal Energy Project (08-AFC-1), pursuant to CEC staff request, via
electfonic mail to those individuals identified on the Proof of Service list above.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Joshua D. Taylo
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